
From: Susan Kenna [mailto:skenna@nteu.org.au]  
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2016 12:05 PM 
To: Chambers - Johns C 
Cc: Catherine Pugsley; Pill, Stuart; Mark Perica (mark@spsf.asn.au); Nick Ruskin; AMOD 
Subject: Re: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Education Group 
 
Dear Basel- thank you for your email. Given that Ms. Pugsley's request came very late on Friday, I 
agreed to consent provided the parties could have an extension of time for reply submissions - 
currently due on 6 May. An extension for submissions in the first instance is not required for NTEU as 
we had our submissions in on Friday 11 March.  I therefore respectfully request an extension for 
reply submissions to 13 May 2016.  
 
Regards, Susan Kenna 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Chambers - Johns C  
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2016 2:34 PM 
To: Susan Kenna 
Cc: Catherine Pugsley; Pill, Stuart; Mark Perica (mark@spsf.asn.au); Nick Ruskin 
Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Education Group 
 
Dear Ms Kenna, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence. 
 
Commissioner Johns is inclined to grant your request for extension of time for submissions in reply. 
 
Subsequently, submissions in reply are to be filed by 13 May 2016. 

Kind regards, 

BASEL HOUCHAR 
Associate to Commissioner Johns 

Fair Work Commission   
Tel:  +61 2 9308 1826 
Fax:  +61 2 9380 6990 
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au   

Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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